
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
Thursday, September 11 , 2008 11 :26 PM 
patrickdurkin 1 @gmail.com 
Re: Can I talk to you briefly at about Lehman tonite? 

Can talk right now, just landed in ny or anytime tomorrow. 

0110447768725091 

From: Patrick Durkin 
To: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
Sent: Fri Sep 12 04:02:06 2008 
Subject: Re: Can I talk to you briefly at about Lehman tonite? 
Are you in London or New York and what time is best? Tx 

On TI1U, Sep 11 , 2008 at 10:53 PM, <Q.Q]2sJ.if\illQ!19.@!2f\r.f.!1!Y.~~~.Pit~1.Y.9f11> wrote: 
Yes of course. 

-----Original Message-----
From: patri ckdurki n 1 @gmai I. com <patrickdurki n 1 @gmai I. com> 
To: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
Sent: Fri Sep 12 0 I :03: 12 2008 
Subject: Can I talk to you briefly at about Lehman tonite? 

Know you are busy but want to make sure we have this covered. Have talked to Thain and Lee but would value 
your input. Can I call you at about 9 30? Tx 
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If 
you are not an intended recipient of this e-mai l, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any means. Please delete it 
and any attachments and notify the sender that you have received it in error. Unless specifically indicated, this 
e-mail is not an offer to buy or sell or a solicitation to buy or sell any securities, investment products or other 
financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an official statement ofBarclays. 
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
Barclays. This e-mail is subject to terms available at the following link: .w.~,.Q~J~f\P.:.~.Q.m/.~mi!i.!Q.i&g.l.i!i.m.c;:r. By 
messaging with Barclays you consent to the foregoing. Barclays Capital is the investment banking division of 
Barclays Bank PLC, a company registered in England (number 1 026167) with its registered office at 1 
Churchill Place, London, E14 5HP. This email may relate to or be sent from other members of the Barclays 
Group. 
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